December 9, 1992

New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Commission
PO box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Gentlemen:

This is to advise that we have been notified of Samedan 0il
Corporation's application to down hole commingle the
following described well in accordance with Commission
regulations.

Unit H, Sec 18, T-23S, R-37E

L-M, B-4 Penrose Unit Well #2

Langlie Mattix Seven Rivers Queen Pool
Hughes B-4 Well #2

Jalmat Transell Yates Pool

We, as an off-set operator, have no objection to the
proposed down hole commingling of the Langlie Mattix Seven
Rivers Queen Pool and the Jalmat Transell Yates Pool.

Very truly yours,

ARCO OIL AND GAS CO.
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